
____________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
P.O. Box 190, Prosser, WA  99350-0190; Phone (509) 786-5600 or (509) 736-3080, Fax (509) 786-5625 

commissioners@co.benton.wa.us 

 
 

 
  
 
 
                      

                                                                               
   
 

AGENDA 
BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, August 16, 2011 

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
              
 
 9:00 AM Call to Order 
   Approval of Minutes    

August 9, 2011 
   Review Agenda 
 

Consent Agenda  
Commissioners 
a. Interlocal Cooperation Agreement w/City of Richland Relating to Revitalization Area for  
       Industry, Science and Education 
b. Property Surplus and Authorization for Private Negotiation 
Facilities 
c. Authorization for Request for Proposals for OPT 022 Control System Upgrade 

 
9:05 AM Public Hearings 

 
Comprehensive Plan Amendments – M Shuttleworth 
 

   Scheduled Business  
  
 Preliminary Plat SUB 11-01 – M Shuttleworth 
 

     Unscheduled Visitors  
   Board Assignment Update 

Leo Bowman 
District 1 

Shon Small 
District 2 

James Beaver 
District 3 

Board of County Commissioners 
BENTON COUNTY 

David Sparks 
County Administrator 

 
Loretta Smith Kelty 

Deputy County Administrator 

CurrentUser
Text Box
Click on any highlighted area to view detail

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight

CurrentUser
Highlight



 - 1 - 

MINUTES 
 

BOARD OF BENTON COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
 

Regular Board Meeting 
Tuesday, August 9, 2011, 9:00 a.m. 
Commissioners’ Conference Room  

Benton County Courthouse, Prosser, WA 
 
Present: Chairman Leo Bowman 
  Commissioner James Beaver 
  Commissioner Shon Small  
  County Administrator David Sparks   
  Clerk of the Board Cami McKenzie 
 
Benton County Employees Present During All or a Portion of the Meeting: Deputy 
Administrator Loretta Smith Kelty; Adam Fyall, Sustainable Development Manager; Finance 
Manager Keith Mercer; Personnel Manager Melina Wenner; Human Services Manager Ed 
Thornbrugh; Public Works Manager Steve Becken; Planning Manager Mike Shuttleworth; 
County Engineer Malcolm Bowie; Valerie Smith, Susan Walker, Planning; District Court 
Administrator Jacki Lahtinen; Superior Court Administrator Pat Austin; Juvenile Administrator 
Sharon Paradis; Rosie Sparks, Auditor; Central Services Manager Randy Reid; Superior Court  
Judge Mitchell; Nick Kooiker, Treasurer’s Office; Auditor Brenda Chilton; DPA Ryan Brown; 
Duane Davidson, Sam Schneider, Erhiza Rivera, Treasurer’s Office.   
 
Approval of Minutes 
 
The Minutes of July 27, 2011 were approved. 
The Minutes of August 1, 2011 were approved. 
 
Consent Agenda 
 
MOTION:  Commissioner Small moved to approve the consent agenda items “a” through “g”.  
Commissioner Beaver seconded and upon vote, the Board approved the following: 
 
Commissioners 

a. Family Day, A Day To Eat Dinner With Your Children Proclamation    
Juvenile 

b. Agreement w/Administrative Office of the Courts for CASA, Agreement No. IAA12055 
Personnel 

c. Denial of County Claim – CC 2011-18 
Public Works 

d. Bid Award for Pavement Marking - 2011 
e. Authorization for Construction of Clodfelter Road  
f. Authorization for Construction of Locust Grove Road   



 - 2 - 

Sheriff 
g. Department of Ecology Grant 

 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment Workshop 
 
Susan Walker, along with Valerie Smith and Mike Shuttleworth reviewed the proposed 
comprehensive plan amendments as follows: 
 
CPA 11-01  
 
At the request of property owners to change land use designation on Barker Ranch from Rural 
Lands Five (RL-5) to Open Space Conservation  (OSC).  The Planning Commission 
recommended approval.   
 
CPA 11-02  
 
A proposal submitted by Public Works to add the following two proposed road projects: 
extension of Locust Grove Road between Clodfelter and Edwards and extension of Coffin Road 
between Nine Canyon and Meals Road.  Recommended to approve by the Planning Commission.  
 
CPA 11-04  
 
Housekeeping proposed by staff and considered maintenance to update and improve the accuracy 
of the information contained in various chapters of the Plan and maps.  The Planning 
Commission recommended approval.    
 
A public hearing is scheduled for August 16, 2011 to consider adoption of these amendments.   
 
Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Contract Discusion 
 
Ed Thornbrugh reviewed the residential substance abuse treatment contract amendment.  He said 
there was a concern raised by the DPA about the time lapse that may limit enforceability.  He 
said that for purposes of funding the program, the State had been a good partner and he 
recommended the Board sign the amendment.  Additionally, he said the Board previously 
approved a resolution allowing the Human Services Administrator to sign minor contract 
extensions and amendments and perhaps that approval should include bridge agreements.  With 
the Board’s approval, he said he would bring back some language for the Board to review.  
 
MOTION: Commissioner Beaver moved to approve the resolution for the Residential Substance 
Abuse Treatment Contract Amendment for Human Services.  Commissioner Small seconded and 
upon vote, the motion carried.  
 
The Board requested Mr. Thornbrugh to bring back recommendations on changing the other 
resolution as suggested.  
 



 - 3 - 

Treasurer’s Investment Pool 
 
Duane Davidson requested his agenda item be moved to later in the meeting since D.A. 
Davidson had travel issues and had not yet arrived. 
 
Water Conservancy Board Update 
 
Darryll Olsen, Chairman, Benton County Water Conservancy Board, briefed the Board on the 
following issues: 
 

 Water policy situation and what we are looking at in next legislative session; 
 Water Conservancy Board handles all water right issues for the County;  
 Moving ahead with program initiated by Snake Rivers Initiative – allows water 

conservation savings to be spread onto new ground and new projects running through 
Conservation O & M program (Columbia River Office is being very cooperative) –
several thousand more acres irrigated through this program;  

 Biggest concern is next Legislative Session – fight about taxation and fees on water; 
not concerned about fees but if approved, that is very close to taxation and the 
irrigation community will oppose that legislation; 

 The north area has significant money issues – if money is not there they will not 
advance; 

 Projects here in Benton County do not require money except for the irrigators 
 
Treasurer’s Investment Pool 
 
Duane Davidson introduced Deanne Woodring (D.A. Davidson, Inc.).  Ms. Woodring said they 
were completing a feasibility study/assessment to make sure this was the right thing to do for the 
County.  She said pooling of investments was not new in the State of Washington (everyone the 
County was an ex-officio treasurer for would be pooled into one).  She said the County would 
not be guaranteeing the funds, but would be the sponsoring entity and everyone would be a 
participant.  She discussed the benefits including, cost allocation, sharing the cost of staff time, 
custodial banking fees, software, improved efficiencies with cash handling; and internal controls.  
The goal was a higher return over time and right now they were working on documents and 
meeting with the other entities to see if they were on board with the concept.   
 
Mr. Davidson asked for approval to issue an RFP for software to determine what interest 
allocation software would cost.  The Board agreed.   
 
Mr. Sparks asked if they were looking at only those entities managed by the Treasurer or 
whether they were also asking PUD, etc.  Mr. Davidson said they could expand their scope, but 
would do so very cautiously.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:05 a.m.   
 



 - 4 - 

Revised Travel Policy  
 
Ms. Smith Kelty said some new issues had come up and she was working through those and 
would bring the travel policy back for approval at the next meeting.   
 
BCES Interlocal Agreement Discussion 
 
Tom Lampson (Attorney for BCES), Jim Barber, BCES, and Cindy Johnson, Richland City 
Manager discussed the proposed interlocal agreement for BCES.   
 
Commissioner Small said he was originally opposed to Benton PUD being included in the 
agreement, however, asked the Board to have an open mind. 
 
Mr. Lampson discussed the microwave system and said there essentially several locations in the 
county and that it was the backbone for emergency services.  Benton PUD utilized the system for 
data and based on original 1993 agreement had first right of refusal.  Benton PUD was agreeable 
to transfer of ownership of the microwave system if Benton PUD was included as a voting 
member on the operation of the microwave system.  He said they were working with the 
attorneys on the interlocal agreement and looking for direction on which way to go.   
 
Ms. Johnson said if Benton PUD were allowed a vote, they would add an agenda topic for 
microwave systems to the executive meetings.  Mr. Barber also stated they currently have an 
agreement with the State but would now have an agreement with BCES.   
 
Chairman Bowman expressed his concern about allowing another entity voting rights and wanted 
to know why we couldn’t have a separate agreement.  Mr. Johnson said that Benton PUD had the 
right to take the microwave but in exchange for that they wanted a stronger voice.  She said if the 
situation were reversed, BCES would want a vote on the board.  She said she believed this was 
the right way to go and saw more problems with creating a separate board.  She said this subject 
had come up before (other entities have votes on separate issues) and it worked very well.   
 
The Board agreed to move forward with the development of the interlocal agreement.   
 
The Board briefly recessed, reconvening at 10:34 a.m.  
 
Board Assignment Update 
 
Commissioner Small reported on his BCES meeting with Mr. Lampson and another meeting 
with CSEPP regarding reorganizing dispatch.  Additionally, he went with Mr. Davidson to the 
Prosser museum to award grant funds. 
 
Chairman Bowman said there was an open seat on Fire District 3 and the Board needed to make 
an appointment.  The Board agreed to have an interview process and make the appointment at a 
special board meeting.   
 



 - 5 - 

Benton County Fair Booth  
 
Chairman Bowman said that Benton County would have a booth at the fair this year and the 
Commissioners’ office was obligated to cover the booth at certain time slots.  The Board 
discussed whether it would be able to provide a ticket to those individuals and requested Ms. 
Smith Kelty to make assignments for Commissioner staff.  Additionally, Chairman Bowman said 
that WSAC provided some information for a possible brochure and requested the Board review 
the information.   
 
Additionally, Chairman Bowman said he attended the annual Snake River Irrigators meeting and 
provided info for review.  Also, he was approached by the Columbia River group and asked if 
they should bring in a presentation for KID customers and the Board agreed. 
 
The Board requested Mr. Fyall write a letter of congratulation regarding the grand opening of the 
Wagenaar-Pfister House for transitional veterans. 
 
Mr. Sparks said he met separately with West Richland and the Port of Benton regarding 
distressed county funds and the ball was in their court to provide a workscope.  
 
Vouchers 
 
Check Date: 08/05/2011 
Warrant #: 39090-39241 
Total all funds: $418,871.26 
 
Check Date:  08/05/2011 
Warrant #: 39242-39379 
Total all funds: $3,037.08 
 
Total amounts approved by fund can be reviewed in the Benton County Auditor’s Office. 
 
Resolutions 
 
11-512 Family Day, A Day To Eat Dinner With Your Children Proclamation    
11-513 Agreement w/Administrative Office of the Courts for CASA--Agreement No. 

IAA12055 
11-514 Denial of County Claim – CC 2011-18 
11-515 Bid Award for Pavement Marking – 2011 
11-516 Authorization for Construction of Clodfelter Road  
11-517 Authorization for Construction of Locust Grove Road   
11-518 Department of Ecology Grant 
11-519 Amendment – Residential Substance Abuse Treatment Services 
 



 - 6 - 

There being no further business before the Board, the meeting adjourned at approximately 10:56 
a.m. 
 
 
_______________________________   ______________________________ 
Clerk of the Board      Chairman 



Original:  
cc:  Auditor, Treasurer, R. Brown, R. Ozuna, L. Smith Kelty  C. McKenzie 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

       
Chairman of the Board  

 
       

Chairman Pro-Tem 
 

         
Member 

 
Constituting the Board of County 

Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 
 

IN THE MATTER OF APPROVING THE INTERLOCAL COOPERATION
AGREEMENT WITH THE CITY OF RICHLAND RELATING TO
REVITALIZATION AREA FOR INDUSTRY, SCIENCE AND EDUCATION TO
USE LOCAL REVITALIZATION FINANCING  
 
WHEREAS, the Board of Benton County Commissioners and the City of Richland desire to
enter into an Interlocal Cooperation Agreement Relating to Revitalization Area for Industry,
Science, and Education to use local revitalization financing authorized by Chapter 39.104 RCW;
NOW, THEREFORE,  
 
BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington
hereby approves the attached Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City of Richland
Relating to Revitalization Area for Industry, Science, and Education.   
 
BE IT RESOLVED the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington 
hereby approves the attached Interlocal Cooperation Agreement with the City of Richland 
relating to Revitalization Area for Industry, Science, and Education in an amount not to exceed 
$73,500 per year; and 
  
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the duration of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement shall 
commence January 1, 2012 and expire December 31, 2031 unless terminated earlier pursuant to 
the terms and conditions of the Interlocal Cooperation Agreement. 
 

CurrentUser
Text Box
a. Interlocal Cooperation Agreement w/City of Richland Relating to Revitalization Area forIndustry, Science and Education





















 
AGENDA ITEM 

Meeting Date:  8/16/2011 
Subject:   Surplus Property 
Prepared by:  LMS/Mercer  

Reviewed by: L. Smith Kelty 

 
TYPE OF ACTION NEEDED 
Execute Contract _____ 
Pass Resolution  __X__ 
Pass Ordinance  _____ 
Pass Motion  _____ 
Other   _____ 

 
 

Consent Agenda            __X__ 
Public Hearing            _____ 
1st Discussion            _____ 
2nd Discussion            _____ 
Other             _____ 

   
 

 

To:  L. Bowman; Jim Beaver; S. Small; D. Sparks; L. Smith Kelty 

CC:  

From: Steve Becken / Malcolm Bowie 

Date:  8/16/2011 

Re: Surplus Property – Parcel 1-2680-400-0009-001 

Below is a summary report on the parcel 1-2680-400-0009-001. 

1. Assessed Value: $38,755 (2012)    

2. Fair Market Value Appraisal:  No Fair Market Value Obtained 

3. Parcel Size: 3.37 Acres  

4. Area: SR 397 / RR Crossing  

5. Date Acquired:  8/14/2006  

6. Price Paid by County:  $22,200 

7. Legal:  Section 26; Township 8; Range 30; Quarter SE; That part of the North Half of the North Half 
of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, Township 8 North, Range 30 East, 
W.M., Benton County, Washington, lying east of the Burlington Northern Railroad right-of-way. 
EXCEPT the East 40.00 feet for road. ALSO EXCEPT the following described portion of Benton 
County Tax Parcel No.  1-2680-400-0009-000 lying Westerly of Piert Road situated in said North 
Half of the North Half of the Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter of Section 26, said portion 
being described as follows: Commencing at a found Brass Cap monumenting the Southeast Corner 
of said Section 26 (from which a found Brass Cap monumenting the East Quarter Corner of said 
Section 26 bears North 01°11'59" West 2,663.37 feet); thence along the Easterly line of said Section 
26 North 01°11'59" West 1,001.51 feet; thence leaving said Easterly line South 88°48'01" West 
40.00 feet to the Westerly right-of-way of said Piert Road, said point being 147.94 feet right of 
Station I 566+66.72 being also 47.10 feet left of Station SB 15+35.84 of Benton County  I-82/SR397 
Intertie Project Right-of-Way Plans - Phase 3, Finley Road to SR 397 (Chemical Drive) (on file in 
the office of the Benton County Engineer), said point also being the REAL POINT OF 
BEGINNING; thence South 89°49'36" West 325.33 feet to a point 125.00 feet left of Station 
1564+94.68; thence North 34°27'21" East 66.49 feet to a point 125.00 feet left of Station I 

CurrentUser
Text Box
b. Property Surplus and Authorization for Private Negotiation



565+61.17; thence Northerly 308.46 feet along the arc of a circular curve concave to the Northwest, 
said curve having a radius of 1,075.00 feet, a central angle of 16°26'23" and a long chord that bears 
North 26°14'07" East 307.40 feet to a point 125.00 feet left of Station I 569+05.50; thence in a non-
tangent direction North 89°49'38" East 144.91 feet to a point on the Westerly right-of-way of said 
Piert Road, said point being 13.52 feet right of Station  I 569+50.00; thence along said Westerly 
right-of-way South 01°11'59" East 330.08 feet to said REAL POINT OF BEGINNING. The lands 
herein described contain an area of 3.37 acres, more or less, the specific details concerning all of 
which are to be found in that certain map of definite location now of record and on file in the office 
of the Public Works Department, Benton County, Washington. QCD, AF #2006-026573 (8/14/06). 
Liens or Interests of Record: N/A 

8. Zoning: Unclassified and designation is heavy industrial  

9. Marketing Plan: Benton County Public Works Manager would like to surplus this property and then 
exchange the property with the Port of Kennewick as part of the needed Right Of Way (ROW) for 
the Piert Road project.  Benton County’s property is landlocked and adjacent with Port of 
Kennewick property. 

10. Proposed Amount: Exchange of property – Benton County’s property is assessed at $38,755 and 
portions of Port of Kennewick property total up to $95,680.  

SALE METHODS – FEE SIMPLE PROPERTY  

If the board authorizes the sale of any county fee simple property, it shall direct that the property be sold by 
one of the following methods: 
 
1. Public Auction.  County fee simple property may be sold at public auction to the highest and best 

bidder.  The auction shall be conducted by or through the county treasurer or such other person as 
the board or treasurer may designate.  The treasurer may contract with another government agency 
or official, or with a private party, to conduct the auction.  Advance written notice of the sale shall 
be provided by publication, posting, and/or such other means as the treasurer or his or her designate 
deems appropriate.  The board shall set a minimum bid. 

2. Sealed Bids.  County fee simple property may be sold by sealed bids to the highest and best bidder. 
 The sale shall be conducted by the county treasurer or such other person as the treasurer may 
designate.  Advance written notice of the sale shall be provided by publication, posting, and/or such 
other means as the treasurer or his or her designate deems appropriate.  The board shall set a 
minimum bid. 

3. Private Negotiation.  County fee simple property may be sold to governmental agencies or 
private parties by private negotiation upon such terms and conditions as may be mutually 
agreed upon. 

4. Other Methods.  County fee simple property may be sold through other methods that the board 
determines are in the best interest of the county in having the property sold in a timely manner for 
its fair-market value, and in receiving full payment at or before the time of sale. 
 



Orig: Comnrs   Mercer  
cc:  Public Works; Port of Kennewick 

RESOLUTION 
 

BEFORE THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF BENTON COUNTY, WASHINGTON: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Dated this . . . . . . . day of . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . , 20 . . . .  

 
       

Chairman of the Board  
 

       
Chairman Pro-Tem 

 
         

Member 
 

Constituting the Board of County 
Attest: . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .      Commissioners of Benton County, 
 Clerk of the Board      Washington 
 

IN THE MATTER DECLARING COUNTY FEE SIMPLE PROPERTY PARCEL NO. 1-
2680-400-0009-001 (APPROX. 3.37 ACRES) SURPLUS PROPERTY AND AUTHORIZE 
THE SALE METHOD OF THE FEE PROPERTY TO BE THROUGH PRIVATE 
NEGOTIATIONS 
 
WHEREAS, the Benton County Public Works Department acquired parcel no. 1-2680-400-0009-
001 in fee simple interest on August 14, 2006 for the amount of $22,200; and  
 
WHEREAS, Benton County Public Works Manager recommends the Board of County Commissioners 
surplus this property in order to exchange said property for portions of property parcels with the Port of 
Kennewick for needed right of way for Piert Road; and  
 
WHEREAS, said Benton County property is 3.37 acres and is currently assessed at $38,755 for 
the 2012 tax assessments with no liens or interest of record, no easements and no improvements 
on the property; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Port of Kennewick property is a total of 8.32 acres and is assessed at $95,680 
for the 2012 tax assessments; NOW, THEREFORE  
 
BE IT RESOLVED, the Board of Benton County Commissioners, Benton County, Washington 
concurs with the recommendations and hereby declares parcel no. 1-2680-400-0009-001 surplus 
and may be sold through private negotiation and or any other sale method consistent with the 
Benton County Real Property Management Policy. 
 
  



CurrentUser
Text Box
c. Authorization for Request for Proposals for OPT 022 Control System Upgrade







CCM 1.1
CCM 2.1
CCM 3.1

CurrentUser
Text Box
Comprehensive Plan Amendments – M Shuttleworth







PCM 1 Staff Memo July 1, 2011

PCM 1 PCM 1.1 Barker Ranch Land Use Map June 27, 2011

PCM 1.2 Aerial Map of Barker Ranch June 27, 2011

PCM 1.3 Existing Land Use Map 4.5 showing Barker Ranch October 22, 2007

PCM 1.4 Resolution 11-281 April 25, 2011

PCM 1.5 Vision & Goals of the Richland Planning Area Committee

PCM 1.6 Critical Resource Lands Goals & Policies

PCM 1.7 Letter from Barker Ranch LTD to Michael Shuttleworth October 23, 2010

PCM 1.8
Email from Eric Black, Pres. Barker Ranch to Susan Walker March 31, 2011

PCM 1.9 Notice of Public Hearing June 23, 2011

PCM 1.10 Determination of Non Significance June 10, 2011

PCM SEPA Environmental Checklist for 2011 CPA'S May 12, 2011
Planning Commission Hearing Exhibit List - July 12, 2011

PCH 1 PCH 1.1 Email from Eric Black, Pres. Barker Ranch to Susan Walker July 11, 2011

CCM 1 CCM 1.1 Board of County Commissioners Agenda Sheet August 9, 2011
Includes: CCM 1.2 Planning Commission Findings July 21, 2011

CCM 1.3 Notice of Public Hearing July 1, 2011

CCH 1 CCH 1.1

Includes: CCH 1.2
CCH 1.3

PCM = Planning Commission Memo Exhibits
PCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing
CCM = County Commissioner Memo Exhibits
CCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing

The Exhibit Numbers are found in the 

Top Right Hand Corner of each document.

Board of County Commissioners Exhibit List  August 16, 2011

EXHIBIT LIST FOR CPA 11-01

Benton County Planning Manager at the request of Barker Ranch LTD.

Planning Commission Exhibit List - July 12, 2011 

Board of County Commissioners Hearing Exhibit List 





PCM 3 Staff Memo W/Exhibits 2 through 8 July 1, 2011

PCM 3 PCM 3.1 Notice of Public Hearing June 23, 2011

PCM 3.2 Determination of Non Significance June 10, 2011

PCM 3.3 Email from Sue Schuetze June 15, 2011

PCM SEPA Environmental Checklist for 2011 CPA'S May 12, 2011

CCM 3 CCM 3.1 Board of County Commissioners Agenda Sheet August 9, 2011
Includes: CCM 3.2 Planning Commission Findings July 21, 2011

CCM 3.3 Notice of Public Hearing July 1, 2011

CCH 3 CCH 3.1

Includes: CCH 3.2
CCH 3.3

PCM = Planning Commission Memo Exhibits
PCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing
CCM = County Commissioner Memo Exhibits
CCH = Exhibits submitted during Hearing

The Exhibit Numbers are found in the 

Top Right Hand Corner of each document.

Board of County Commissioners Exhibit List August 16, 2011

EXHIBIT LIST FOR CPA 11-04

Staff Housekeeping Edits

Planning Commission Exhibit List - July 12, 2011 

Board of County Commissioners Hearing Exhibit List 



CurrentUser
Text Box
Preliminary Plat SUB 11-01 – M Shuttleworth




	Web Packet 081611.pdf
	Agenda Minutes 080911
	CA - Commissioners a
	CA - Commissioners b
	CA - Facilities c
	PH - CPA 2011
	Timed a - SUB 11-01



